From: Amazon Web Services <aws-marketing-email-replies@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 10:11 PM

To: Snow, Paula <PSnow@Cambridge911.0rg>

Subject: AWS Monthly Webinar Series - New Service Launches

New Services and Features Launched at AWS re:Invent 2016

Throughout December and January, we’'ll cover the new services and features that were
launched at re:lnvent 2016. These tech talk sessions will help you quickly learn about our
new capabilities and how you can apply them to your applications. The sessions will be
led by AWS solutions architects and engineers, featuring live demonstrations followed by
Q&A with AWS experts.

Artificial Intelligence

¢ Amazon Lex: A service for building conversational interfaces using voice and
text.

¢ Amazon Rekognition: A service that makes it easy to add image analysis to your
applications.

¢ Amazon Polly: A service that turns text into lifelike speech.

Analytics




e Amazon Athena: An interactive query service that makes it easy to analyze data
in Amazon S3 using SQL.
e Amazon QuickSight: Business analytics for everyone.

Application Services

e AWS Step Functions: A new, fully managed service that makes it easy to
coordinate the components of distributed applications and microservices using

visual workflows.

Desktop & App Streaming

e Amazon AppStream 2.0: Stream desktop apps securely from the AWS cloud
directly to users on the device of their choice, and eliminate the need to rewrite
them for the cloud.

Compute

e Amazon EC2 F1: A new compute instance with programmable hardware for
application acceleration.

e Amazon EC2 Systems Manager: Automate important management tasks such as
collecting system inventory, applying OS patches, automating image creation,
and configuring OS and applications at scale.

e Amazon Lightsail: The easiest way to launch and manage a virtual private server
with AWS.

e AWS Batch: Learn how to start processing large-scale batch jobs with ease.

e Free Hands-on Training: Learn about running Windows on AWS.

e Amazon EC2 Instances: An overview of the Amazon EC2 instance platform, key
platform features, and the concept of instance generations.

e AWS Lambda: Run code without provisioning or managing servers.



Console Tools

e AWS Personal Health Dashboard: Personalized view of AWS service health.

Containers

o Blox: A collection of open source software that enables customers to build
custom schedulers and integrate third-party schedulers on top of ECS.

Databases

e Amazon with PostgreSQL Compatibility: Learn about the preview access of
Amazon Aurora with PostgreSQL Compatibility.

e Amazon Aurora: A MySQL-compatible relational database engine that combines
the speed and availability of high-end commercial databases with the simplicity
and cost-effectiveness of open source databases.

Developer Tools

e AWS CodeBuild: Build and test code; pay by the minute.
e AWS X-Ray: Analyze and debug your applications.

loT

e AWS Greengrass: A software that lets you run local compute, messaging and

data caching for connected devices.

Management Tools



e Chef Automate: Learn how to automate operations with Chef Automate.

Mobile

e Amazon Pinpoint: Run targeted campaigns and improve user engagement in

mobile apps.

Networking & CDN

¢ Lambda@Edge: Deliver richer content for web apps at low latency.

Security

e Amazon Shield: A managed DDoS protection service that safeguards your web
applications using Elastic Load Balancing (ELB), Amazon CloudFront, and
Amazon Route 53.

Storage & Content

e Amazon Glacier: Dive deep into the recently launched Amazon Glacier retrieval
features.

e AWS Snowball Edge and AWS Snowmobile: Migrate your terabytes or petabytes
of critical data in a fast, secure and cost effective way.

e S3 Storage Management: Learn about the portfolio of storage management
features available in S3.
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From: Amazon Web Services <aws-marketing-email-replies@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 10:21 PM

To: Turner, Glenn <GTurner@CambridgeFire.Org>

Subject: AWS Tech Talks - New Service Launches

AWS Monthly Webinar Series

New Services and Features Launched at AWS re:Invent 2016

Throughout December and January, we’'ll cover the new services and features that were
launched at re:Invent 2016. These tech talk sessions will help you quickly learn about our
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

e Amazon Lex: A service for building conversational interfaces using voice and
text.

e« Amazon Rekognition: A service that makes it easy to add image analysis to your
applications.

e Amazon Polly: A service that turns text into lifelike speech.

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

e Lambda@Edge: Deliver richer content for web apps at low latency.

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

¢ AWS Snowball Edge and AWS Snowmobile: Migrate your terabytes or petabytes
of critical data in a fast, secure and cost effective way.

¢ S3 Storage Management: Learn about the portfolio of storage management

features available in S3.

All Sessions »
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From: Amazon Web Services <aws-marketing-email-replies@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Turner, Glenn <GTurner@CambridgeFire.Org>

Subject: [You're Invited] AWS Online Tech Talks



AWS Online Tech Talks

AWS Tech Talks are a selection of live online presentations that cover a broad range of
topics at varying technical levels. These webinars feature technical sessions led by AWS
solutions architects and engineers, live demonstrations, customer examples, and Q&A
with AWS experts.

Featured Sessions

Artificial Intelligence

Build and Deploy Chatbots Fast with Amazon Lex: Learn about the features of Amazon

Lex and how you can easily build and deploy a chatbot, today!

Integrate Your Amazon Lex Chatbot with Any Messaging Service: Learn how to integrate
your Amazon Lex Chatbot with any messaging service using Amazon Lex, AWS
Lambda, and AWS API Gateway.

What's New with Amazon Rekognition: Learn about new features in Amazon Rekognition

including celebrity recognition, estimating age range, and moderating certain content in
images.

Big Data

Building Analytics Pipelines for Games on AWS: Learn how you can use AWS services

to build your own analytics platform for your game to stay competitive.




Serverless Big Data Analytics using Amazon Athena and Amazon QuickSight: Build a

fast, scalable, serverless big data analytics solution using Amazon Athena and Amazon
QuickSight.

Streaming ETL for Data Lakes using Amazon Kinesis Firehose: Get an overview of

Amazon Kinesis Firehose and dive deep into how you can use the service.

Deep Dive on Amazon EC2 F1 Instance: Learn how to develop custom hardware

accelerations in the cloud using Amazon EC2 F1 instances.

Scaling Up Tenfold with Amazon EC2 Spot Instances: Learn best practices you can

immediately apply to your application portfolio.

Deep Dive on Amazon EC2 Elastic GPUs: Learn how Amazon EC2 Elastic GPUs can

help you cost-effectively run your 3D applications in AWS.

Building a CICD Pipeline for Container Deployment to Amazon ECS: Learn best

practices for creating a CICD pipeline for containerized workloads.

DynamoDB - Architectural Patterns and Best Practices for Infinitely Scalable

Applications: Learn about the benefits and features to help you get the most out of your
DynamoDB database.

Convert and Migrate Your NoSQL Database or Data Warehouse to AWS: Learn how to

easily migrate your databases and data warehouses to the cloud.



Deep Dive - Continuous Delivery for Al Applications with ECS: Learn how you can use

the DevOps practice of CI/CD for operationalizing data science and machine learning
applications.

Moving to the AWS Cloud - An Overview of the AWS Cloud Adoption Framework: Learn
how the AWS Cloud Adoption Framework (AWS CAF) can help your organization and

key stakeholders prepare for a cloud adoption journey.

Best Practices in Planning a Large-Scale Migration to AWS: Accelerate your journey to

the cloud and reduce risk by learning AWS best practices, tips and techniques for

planning a large-scale migration.

Hands On Lab - Windows Workloads on AWS: Get started deploying Windows
Workloads on AWS.

Hands On Lab - Introduction to Microsoft SQL Server in AWS: Learn steps to launch and

configure your first Microsoft SQL Server instance on Amazon Relational Database
Service (RDS).

How to Connect Your Own Creations with AWS loT: Configure your first AWS IoT

environment, and explore how AWS loT concepts are used by your custom creations to
create connected devices.

OpsWorks for Chef Automate - Automation Made Easy!: Learn about configuration

management with AWS OpsWorks for Chef Automate.



Test Your Android App with Espresso and AWS Device Farm: Get an overview of the

Espresso framework and AWS Device Farm.

Advanced Techniques for Federation of the AWS Management Console and Command

Line Interface (CLI): Learn how to single sign-on and manage access to AWS with your

existing identity provider in this webinar on advanced federation techniques for AWS.

Securing Your AWS Infrastructure with Edge Services: Dive into how to protect your

AWS infrastructure with an enterprise grade security at the edge.

Serverless Orchestration with AWS Step Functions: Learn how to orchestrate serverless

applications using visual workflows and AWS Step Functions state machines.

Building Serverless Web Applications: Learn the essentials for building serverless

applications using services like AWS Lambda and Amazon API Gateway.

Moving Data into the Cloud with AWS Transfer Services: Learn about 6 different AWS
data transfer services that can simplify and accelerate your cloud migrations.
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3 ways technology will make police departments
more agile

By PoliceOne BrandFocus Staff

Police departments across the country are leveraging new technologies made possible by
the cloud to improve the way they protect and serve. These advanced tools are improving
the speed of investigations, storing data securely and quickly combing databases for
relevant information that may have taken much longer to gather in years past.

In this article, learn how the cloud-based tools of the future
are changing the face of law enforcement:

= Artificial
intelligence,
or Al, helps
police
search
massive
amounts of
data to
gather
actionable
information



more
efficiently.

= Secure cloud storage and management helps police analyze video from body-worn
cameras, dash cams, surveillance footage and even citizen-generated video.

» Cloud-based CAD and RMS platforms provide real-time intel to boost situational
awareness and enhance officer safety.

Read More

If you do not wish to receive future PoliceOne Product Alerts, please unsubscribe.
To change your email address, update your profile. © 2018: PoliceOne.com. All Rights Reserved.
200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111
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Fla. SRO who didn’t go inside school
during shooting: I’'m no coward

= Mo. LEO shot while attempting to
arrest suspect: The LEO who was struck
was protected by his bullet-resistant vest

= Rl sets new policy to keep guns from
people deemed threat: The state
established a new policy to try to keep guns
away from people who show warning signs of
violence

Make the Most of Your Data

AWS brings the
agility and
scalability of the
cloud to
solutions in
artificial
intelligence,
wearable
devices, and data management that
support innovation in policing.

Fla. sheriff defends
his leadership after
shooting

Ark. officer killed in
single-vehicle crash

Fla. program allows school staff to
carry on campus

SCOTUS to hear case where cop
killer allegedly can't remember killing

Study: Police use of force,
significant injuries to suspects rare

Police: Woman defecates in pants to
hide drugs during arrest



+ Request more info

A New Addition to Your
Arsenal

Do you love
using RDS
(Red Dot
Optics)? Or
maybe you're

RDS CORDURA thinking about

LF;I}:.‘L?_‘:{ HOLSTERS making the

: switch from iron
sights to RDS? Protect your
investment from dirt and moisture with
a Safariland® RDS holster.

+ Shop now
ACTIVE SHOOTER SCHOOL VIOLENCE
An action plan for school safety What Parkland made America forget

By Mike Wood, P1 Columnist By Joel F. Shults, P1 Columnist

The most important thing law enforcement can If the feds can do one thing, it's to engage
teach the public is that school safety requires a researchers to do deep data mining of every
layered defense. thwarted, attempted, interrupted, or successful

school attack.
Guiding influence >
Rational perspective >



FEATURED JOBS FEATURED DEALS

Free Online Body Camera
Training
From WatchGuard Video

Police Cadet Corps Intern
New York, New York
Up to $20,000 in tuition assistance

Multiple Entry Level and Experienced Police
Officer Positions
Washington, DC
$55,362 annual

More Featured Deals

POLICE FIREARMS OFFICER SAFETY

Why you need to slow down to shoot Research review: Police officer
faster (and better) nonfatal injuries on the rise

By Todd Fletcher, P1 Columnist By Hope M. Tiesman, P1 Contributor

The limiting factor for most shooters trying to Cops are three times more likely to sustain a

improve speed and accuracy is a lack of nonfatal injury at work than all other U.S.

efficiency. workers, and injuries from assaults are on the
rise.

Economy of motion >
Dynamic encounters >



5 Key Considerations for
Crowdsourcing Evidence

Here are five
things police
departments
need to do
ahead of time in
order to take
advantage of

= the volumes of
potentlal ewdence captured by the
public.

+ Read full article

Lawmaker calls on Fla. governor to
Bl 1.4K . .
remove sheriff from office

o NJ troopers who deactivated
1.4K .
explosives honored

NY detective dies after battle with
cancer

1 918

o Trump: Fla. LEO who didn't stop
732 . . . C
gunman 'certainly did a poor job
o Video shows fatal Calif. OIS of armed

580 man

NASPO

ValuePoint

Because
every

second
counts.

EXPLORE THE CONTRACTS

3 ways technology will make police
departments of the future more agile

Cloud-based technologies are changing the
landscape of law enforcement.

Read more >
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Subject: LEO caught in floodwaters found dead; Law targets 'Live PD'
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Ky. officer caught in
floodwaters found
dead

Video shows NC
police fatally
shooting man
armed with knife

Sheriff: Ind. deputy shot during pursuit
has died

m QOfficials: 2 LEOs wounded in Idaho = Arbitrator reinstates Ohio officer

shooting: Bonner County Commissioner fired over kick video
Dan McDonald said both LEOs were “doing
well” = NC deputy killed in crash en route to

assist in pursuit
= Wash. city law would give shows like
'Live PD' more restrictions: Alawmaker ® Ore. officer dies after suffering

said the proposal is to protect those who medical episode
appear on the programs from public scrutiny
and ridicule without their permission = Fla. county didn't require active-

shooter drills for students

Safety. Security. Peace of
Mind.™

Garrett Metal
Detectors™ is
the global
leader of walk-
through, hand-
held and
ground search
metal detection
products and training for security and
law enforcement applications.




%+ Pinpoint the threat

on Steiner purchases
from authorized dealers

STEINERA.4

POLICE FIREARMS SHOT SHOW 2018

SIG Sauer's MCX Virtus offers new take How to be an effective police leader
on AR platform possibilities before, during and after the call

By Andrew Butts, P1 Columnist By Mike Wood, P1 Columnist

Like SIG’s P320 handgun, the MCX Virtus SHOT Show 2018 Law Enforcement Education
Patrol rifle can be assembled into various Program session outlined how true law
configurations, sizes or barrel lengths based on  enforcement leadership begins well before a call
operational or individual needs. for service is received.

Multiple roles > Critical area >



PRODUCT VIDEOS

Launch a VM from a
forensic image in less

VF.C than a minute

4 Get $100 off of every new
sl VFC license — use code
(Emos "P1DEAL100" at checkout

FEATURED JOBS

Police Officer - Entry Level
Seattle, Washington
$33.16 hourly

Police Cadet Corps Intern

New York, New York
Up to $20,000 in tuition assistance

ACTIVE SHOOTER

Mistaken assumptions and lessons
learned in rescue task force training

By Dan Danaher, P1 Columnist

First responders need to open lines of
communication and share knowledge,
experience and resources so we can coalesce
all of our assets.

FEATURED DEALS

WARRIOR'S
MAMIFESTO

Save Up to 70% Off in
Clearance ltems at Southern
Police Equipment

Shop now!

The Warrior's Manifesto:
Ideals for Those Who
Protect and Defend

Buy it now!

More Featured Deals



Mitigate critical events »

2018 GUIDE TO DRONES IN LE

How a Wash. PD is leveraging drone

technology to serve citizens

By Victor Masters, P1 Contributor

The Tukwila Police Department’s UAS program
proved its worth during the first month of
operations.

Benefits of UAS »

Buying a BearCat Just Got Fentanyl: What are the
Easier Exposure Risks?
2018 BearCar G3 BRLERRY While the
executive order hazards of
I has made it fentanyl

exposure are
significant for
LEOs, it's

i ‘@. easier for
=% 43, S agencies to

K o] obtain grant

funding for important to
BearCats. understand the
Check out the link below for more myths and realities.

information.
+ Know how to protect vourself

+ Find out how



3 ways technology will make police

rl 3K Sherif: Ind. deputy shot during pursuit departments of the future more agile

will not survive

T 1:]1 G (e 1 gEheee ¢ | ]
&1 14K Off-du.ty Tenn. officer found dead i '-'F'E.F"tN' _
following crash ] ;

Police: lll. officer, wife killed by son at
el 1K :

Mich. college campus

|

Ore. officer dies after suffering medical

= 896 episode

& 854 Ky. officer caught in floodwaters found
dead

Cloud-based technologies are changing the
landscape of law enforcement.

Read more >
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Summer apparel
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From: Ken Akoundi <Editor@investordna.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:03 AM

To: Murphy, Francis <FMurphy@CambridgeFire.Org>

Subject: Investor DNA 05/24/2018 - This Is Why We Can't Have Nice Things
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You are about more than investment ideas

Dear Reader

Hilarity. This website continues to bring a smile to my face. Its a random website generator
complete with the company "core" values, attributes, and full list of employees names and
their korky titles. Keep on hitting the "Get Started" button. To tech firms out there (you know
who you are): if your website looks anything like one of these, start redesigning now.

A NO NO, if you want to do build goodwill with the plans! | just saw the website for a
consulting firm that has created a page that lists the salaries of all the public pension plan
employees (I am protecting the identity of the firm). | can't tell you how annoying this is for the
public plans. Now | know that the info is already publicly available, but must you make it that
easy for whomever?

(repeat) First and foremost a huge congrats to my daughter who just graduated college. |
cannot express how proud | am about the way she finished on time, despite an open heart
surgery in 2016. The perspective on life she has gained has taught me a few humbling lessons
too. Congrats on the end of one phase and the start of the next!

Lots of new papers have been accumulated in my library. Here are a few search links: Factor
Models, Economic Outlook, Global Outlook, ESG, and Smart Beta. If you haven't already, pick a
password (once) and you should be able to access all the libraries from now on. Bear in mind,
as | add more pieces, the same link will give you more results. Make sure you explore around a
bit (type "Show me research uploaded by ken").

PLEASE help us grow. So, if you like what you see, please encourage a friend, family member,
or enemy to sign up for Investor DNA by forwarding this email to them. They can also
subscribe here. Can you ask just ONE friend to join.

As a provider of aggregated news, our mission is to enable you to see interesting articles you
may not have missed. So we wanted to let you know that we’'ve updated our privacy
policy here, in line with new GDPR data regulations. You can manage your email preferences
at the bottom of this email. We use iContact as our service provider. you can access their
privacy policy here.



Thank you for your time.
Kind Regards

Ken

Sponsored by Triyosoft

Every quarter your entire team gets engulfed in preparing the Board

Package. How much is this costing every year? Take a look at this research piece for
the full answers. The good, the bad, and the ugly are all in the eye-opening survey.
Read the research here. (free registration necessary)

Main

The Many Moods of Macro - Epsilon Theory

| think the original version of this gag is from a Far Side comic in reference to Irish setters,
although I've omitted it out of respect for Gary Larson’s wishes. Truth be told, | always felt
that Old English Sheepdogs would have had a better case for “creature who looks more or less
the same ...

New Coalition Aims to Give Bigger Voice to Retail Investors
The Main Street Investors Coalition is taking on institutional investors for “playing politics with
other people’s money.”

The Pygmalion Effect: Proving Them Right

The Pygmalion Effect is a powerful secret weapon. Without even realizing it, we can nudge
others towards success. In this article, discover how expectations can influence performance
for better or worse.

Mixed Impacts of the Federal Tax Reform on Consumer Expectations Liberty Street Economics
The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 changed the tax brackets, tax rates, credits and deductions
for individuals and similarly altered corporate tax rates, deductions and exclusions. In this
post, we examine whether the reform has shifted individuals’ expectations about their financial
situation and the macroeconomic outlook. We also ask whether households have already
started to adjust their behavior in line with their expectations. In order to answer these
questions, we use novel data from a special module of the New York Fed’s Survey of Consumer
Expectations (SCE) fielded in February 2018 to a nationally representative sample of heads of
households.

Pension related

GPIF insists on paying only for alpha - Top1000Funds.com

Hiro Mizuno, CIO of the world's largest investor, told the CFA conference that in exchange for
multi-year commitments its mandates would now claw back fees when firms don't reach alpha
targets.

Global public investors' assets rise 7.3% in 2017 to $36.2 trillion
Global public investors' assets totaled $36.2 trillion at the end of 2017, a 7.3% increase from
the end of 2016.




FTSE 100 pension funds show surplus for first time since financial crisis — LCP report
The pension funds of FTSE 100 firms show a year-end accounting surplus for the first time
since the global financial crisis.

Commodities

How Futures Trading Changed Bitcoin Prices - The Big Picture

How Futures Trading Changed Bitcoin Prices Galina Hale, Arvind Krishnamurthy, Marianna
Kudlyak, and Patrick Shultz FRBSF Economic Letter, May 7, 2018 From Bitcoin’s inception in
2009 through mid-2017, its price remained under $4,000. In the second half of 2017, it
climbed dramatically to nearly $20,000, but descended rapidly starting in mid-December. The
peak..Read More

EM & International

‘North Korea Is A Cyber Super Power:’ Former ROK Commander

HONOLULU: More than 3.5 million Americans and South Koreans could be casualties should
North Korea attack Camp Humphrey, the huge American military base. The camp, thought to
be the most likely target for a North Korean nuclear weapon should war occur, is south of the
South Korean capital, Seoul, but if Kim Jong Un used the most powerful nuclear weapon likely
in his possession, RAND expert Bruce Bennett estimates 715,000 South Koreans and
Americans would die in the blast.

Chinese Government Bonds: The Elephant in the Room
China’s government fixed-income market constitutes a US $12-trillion opportunity, according to
Emil Nguy.

Lira Heads for Crisis Mode on Eve of Erdogan's Election Speech
Turkey is entering the throes of a full-blown currency crisis.

Yield Curve Corner

Beware The 10-Year Real Interest Rate — ValueWalk Premium

Sponsored by Backstop Solutions

WHITE PAPER: 6 PORTFOLIO INSIGHTS YOU'RE MISSING WITH AN
UNDEROPTIMIZED DATA STRATEGY.

Successful investing depends on turning data into insights. As institutional investment
professionals, you have plenty of data flowing in hundreds of disparate sources. But if you
have a suboptimal data strategy, you might not be making the most of your information
and turning it into actionable portfolio insights. This white paper examines the 6 portfolio
insights your organization might be missing with an underoptimized data strategy. Get the
paper here.

Natural Disaster Corner
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.sec.noaa.gov/Data/index.html
http://tsunami.gov/
http://earthquake.usgs.gov/egcenter/
Satellite Images

Hurricane Models




NHC Hurricane Tracks

Climate Prediction http://www.nws.noaa.gov/predictions.php
World Meteorological Organization http://severe.worldweather.org
Tornadoes: http://www.disastercenter.com/tornado.htm

Meter-Long Flatworms Invade France | RealClearScience
Meter-Long Flatworms Invade France | RealClearScience

Genetics Reveal How Malaria Became Deadly | RealClearScience
Genetics Reveal How Malaria Became Deadly | RealClearScience

Iranian Situation
http://www.globalincidentmap.com/map.php
http://icasualties.org/

Iran leader: Europe must protect trade with Tehran to save nuclear...

Iran's top leader set out a series of conditions on Wednesday for European powers if they want
Tehran to stay in a nuclear deal after the U.S. exit, including steps to safeguard trade with
Tehran and guarantee Iranian oil sales.

Why Trump’s Strategy for Iran Is Likely to Lead to War
His hopes for a “better deal” are based on the myth—partly encouraged by Obama—that
sanctions forced Iran to come to terms in 2015.

Iran: Supreme Leader Announces 7 Demands to Remain in Nuclear Deal

Iran's Supreme leader Ayatollah Ali Khamenei announced seven conditions for Tehran to
remain in the Iran nuclear deal, formally known as the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action
(JCPOA), Al-Arabiya Television reported May 23.

Iranian officials split over response to U.S. demands
For all of Iran's fierce verbal response to fresh U.S. threats of tougher sanctions, some senior
officials in Tehran believe the door to diplomacy should stay open.

Sponsored by Solovis

WHAT IS THE BIG PICTURE FOR MULTI-ASSET CLASS PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT?

In this video, Josh Smith, co-founder & CEO of Solovis, gives a big picture overview of
Solovis and discusses the unique challenges associated with managing a large, multi-
asset class portfolio. Pensions, endowments, foundations, OCIOs and family offices need
more efficient data aggregation, more holistic modeling capabilities, faster reporting and
more powerful analytics in order to make better investment decisions — and Solovis is making
it happen. Watch the video here.

Misc. Items of Interest

How to Give the Same Talk to Different Audiences
Understand what matters to a particular group of listeners.




We're all probably a bit narcissistic — here's how you can use 4 of your dark personality traits
to your advantage

Dark triad personality traits are a spectrum, and we all fall on them somewhere. In fact, if you
shy away from traits such as grandiosity, confidence, and entitlement, you could be doing
yourself a disservice.

This Is Why We Can't Have Nice Things - Epsilon Theory

Here’s the most powerful animal on our farm — a deer tick, well embedded, gorging itself on
human blood. Of course, it’s not the tick itself that is so powerful, but the Lyme disease it can
transmit, caused by a spirochete bacterium named Borrellia burgdorferi, pictured below. As you
probably know, Lyme is a terrible ...

Breaking away: The secrets to scaling analytics
A handful of the world’s companies have cracked the code on embedding analytics into every
layer of their organizations.

Seth's Blog: Big crew/little crew

Software projects work better with small teams. On the other hand, it makes sense to have
multiple teams of workers if you're paving a patch of highly trafficked highway. Three reasons:
Coordination Learning Ramp up time As we learned from...

The Yoga Mom And Guilty Husband Index |s Way Up Today
Lululemon and Tiffany's are joining Ralph Lauren in having a nice little trading day, so
congrats, Greenwich.

How to download everything Apple knows about you

Apple updated its privacy policy on Tuesday, partially in response to new European privacy
regulation. It includes a new tool that lets you easily download all the data that Apple has
about you.

Amazon Rekognition for government surveillance

Amazon’s Rekognition is a video analysis system that promises to identify individuals in real-
time. Amazon wants to sell the systems to governments for surveillance. From the ACLU:
Amazon is ...

Why We Need to Take Pet Loss Seriously
How to handle grief after a pet’s death—and why we all need to change our attitudes about it

Thriller! Michael Jackson revealed as an inventor | Cosmos
Neurosurgeons uncover the secret of the star’s seemingly impossible dance move. Andrew
Masterson reports.

Archaeologists Find 'Holy Grail of Shipwrecks' Carrying Stash Worth Up to $17 Billion
Distinctive engravings of dolphins on the San José's bronze cannons have helped
archaeologists identify the 310-year-old shipwreck.

William Kidd | English pirate

William Kidd: William Kidd, 17th-century British privateer and semilegendary pirate who
became celebrated in English literature as one of the most colourful outlaws of all time. Fortune
seekers have hunted his buried treasure in vain through succeeding centuries. Kidd’s early
career is obscure. It is believed he

Funnies, Facts, Quotes, etc...
antemeridian
[an-tee-muh-rid-ee-uh n]



1: occurring before noon.
2: of or relating to the forenoon.

Quotes:

1: And what, pray tell, is the point of “Twitter”? Seriously, | don't “get” it. | meanest, | see
what people use it for; | simply do not comprehend the urge to share publicly thy basest
observations about celebrated thespians during ceremonies of awards and the quality of thy
antemeridian coffee ...

Teddy Wayne, "My Kingdom for an English Course!" New York Times, November 9, 2013

2: In the first antemeridian hours there was a lull in the restless hotel night.
Vladimir Nabokov, Lolita, 1955

Origin: The Latin adverbial phrase ante meridiem means “before midday, before noon.” The
noun meridiés is a dissimilation of medidiés “middle of the day, midday, south,” formed from
the adjective medius “"middle, middle of” and the noun diés “day.” The Roman polymath Varro
(c116-c27 b.c.) wrote that he saw the archaic or dialectal form medidi€s on a sundial in
Praeneste (modern Palestrina), a towneast southeast of Rome. Antemeridian entered English in
the 16th century.

All wars are follies, very expensive and very mischievous ones.
— Benjamin Franklin
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seek their own independent advice in relation to any investment, financial, legal, tax, accounting or regulatory issues discussed herein. Analyses and opinions contained herein
may be based on assumptions that if altered can change the analyses or opinions expressed. Nothing contained herein shall constitute any representation or warranty as to
future performance of any financial instrument, credit, currency rate or other market or economic measure. Furthermore, past performance is not necessarily indicative of
future results. This communication is provided for information purposes only. It is not an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, any security, nor to enter into any
agreement or contract with Investor DNA or any affiliates. This communication and the information contained herein is confidential and may not be reproduced or distributed
in whole or in part without our prior written consent. © 2018 Investor DNA, LLC.

Manage Your Subscription
This message was sent to fmurphy@cambridgefire.org from Editor@investordna.net

Ken Akoundi
37 w 93rd street apt 9
new york, NY 10025

From: EdgeWave Security <info@edgewave.com>

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Mahoney, David A <DAMahoney@CambridgeFire.Org>
Subject: Five for Friday - Cyber Security News | May 25, 2018

To view this email as a web page, click here



FIVE FOR FRIDAY it

In&lFuchaons

| wi

[ o > - =
STAGE1 L {Z|ded 2

PHOTOBUCKET

STAGE 3 SERVER

FBI TAKES CONTROL OF APT28'S VPNFILTER BOTNET

The US Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has obtained court orders and has taken control
of the command and control servers of a massive botnet of over 500,000 devices, known as
the VPNFilter botnet.

READ MORE »

TRISIS MASTERMINDS HAVE EXPANDED
OPERATIONS TO TARGET U.S.
INDUSTRIAL FIRMS

A group known for infecting a Saudi
petrochemical plant with highly sophisticated
industrial control malware has expanded its
operations to include attacks on multiple
U.S. companies.

READ MORE »




AFTER MELTDOWN AND SPECTRE,
ANOTHER SCARY CHIP FLAW EMERGES

At the beginning of the year, everyone was
talking about processor vulnerabilities called
"Meltdown" and "Spectre" that potentially
exposed data in everything from servers and
desktops to tablets and smartphones.

READ MORE »

AMAZON COMES UNDER FIRE FOR
FACIAL RECOGNITION PLATFORM

Facial-recognition technology has long been
touted as a useful tool for law enforcement,
but the ability of systems like Amazon’s
Rekognition platform to identify large
numbers of people at once in a single video
or still frame has raised the hackles of
privacy advocates.

READ MORE »

T-MOBILE EMPLOYEE MADE
UNAUTHORIZED ‘SIM SWAP’ TO STEAL
INSTAGRAM ACCOUNT

T-Mobile is investigating a retail store
employee who allegedly made unauthorized
changes to a subscriber’s account in an
elaborate scheme to steal the customer’s
three-letter Instagram username.

READ MORE »
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Europe's Stronqg GDPR
Privacy Rules Go Into Full

Smart Security: Getting
The Most of Your IT

Effect

by Mathew J. Schwartz

The EU's General Data Protection
Regulation has gone into full effect as
of May 25, 2018. After a two-year
grace period following the passage of
the legislation, member states' data
privacy watchdogs are now enforcing
the strong privacy rules, which offer
worldwide protection for Europeans.
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Presented by Information Security Media

Group
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10 Multi-Factor
Authentication (MFA)
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by Mathew J. Schwartz
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Controlling 500,000
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The 2018 Threat Impact and Endpoint
Protection Report

Presented by KnowBe4

The 2018 Threat Impact and
Endpoint Protection Report

Around the Network

The latest news, interviews and analysis from the ISMG network.

Blockchain for Identity Sharing HIPAA Fines With Mark Zuckerberg's

Management: Early Victims: Will It Ever European Appearance:
Examples Happen? Thumbs Down




Featured Jobs

Data Privacy Compliance Analyst

accesso - Orlando, FL

Cybersecurity Mentor (Part-Time/Flexible/Remote)

Springboard - Remote, CA

Sr. Application Security Engineer - Apple - London

Apple - London

View More Jobs
Post a Job
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Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Turner, Glenn <GTurner@CambridgeFire.Org>

Subject: GDPR a Litmus Test for Cross-Border Privacy Attitudes

GDPR a Litmus Test for Cross-Border Privacy Attitudes | How VRM has Transformed into a Board-level Discussion

View the online version »
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GDPR a Litmus Test for
Cross-Border Privacy
Attitudes

by Mathew J. Schwartz

To judge by the flood of GDPR-
themed email hitting inboxes, Europe's
privacy law has been designed to
ensure that you say "yes" to
companies that monetize the buying
and selling of your personal details,
regardless of whether you remember
ever having done business with them
before.
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How VRM has
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Board-level Discussion
Presented by BitSight
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Medical Device
Cybersecurity: A
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WHITE PAPER

E-News
May 28, 2018

News | Featured Summit | Around the Network | Jobs

INTERVIEW

A New Way to Handle
Cvber Claims

Presented by Information Security Media

Group

INTERVIEW

Do US Banks Lack the
Appetite to Become
Identity Custodians?
by Nick Holland

WHITE PAPER

How Does Stronger Multi-
Factor Authentication Fit
in With Password
Managers?

Presented by LastPass

NEWS

The Best of RSA
Conference 2018

by Information Security Media Group

NEWS

Europe's Stronqg GDPR
Privacy Rules Go Into Full
Effect




Vu|nerabi|itv by Mathew J. Schwartz
Management: Why the
Problem Can't Be Solved

Presented by Flexera Software

Featured Summit

% Fraud & Breach Prevention Summit:
- Chicago

Learn more

Access Exclusive Education
Premium Members Gain Unrestricted Access to All Education

WHITE PAPER
A Layered Approach to Risk in Mobile Banking

Invisible Mobile Banking

Channel Security Presented by VASCO

Around the Network

The latest news, interviews and analysis from the ISMG network.



malware targefing home routers and NAS devices. The FBI and soms priveto sector rosearalers
have named the botiet "VPN Filter.”

13 On August 21, 2017, FBI agents in Pitisbingh interviowed one of the victims

located in the Wester Disiriet of Permssylvania. his ind:

% VPN Filter.” §

Detwark tmaffic leaving the home router. By focusing on the web traffic, the FBI
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Weaponizes Routers Fears Compromised Routers
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From: PoliceOne Roll Call <newsletter@policeone.com>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Vicente, Hector M <HVicente@CambridgePolice.Org>

Subject: Suit: Chief pushed religion on cops; Video: K-9 performs CPR on LEO

June 25,2018 | View as webpage
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TOP NEWS

NC police officer killed
in crash

Video: K-9 wrestles
loaded shotgun away
from suspect

Police release details in hit-and-run that

killed Ohio officer




Accused cop killers take plea deal to avoid

SCOTUS lets family sue LEO in fatal OIS of

death penalty: Carlton Hipps and Ramone
Williams were charged in the 2015 killing of
Sgt. Robert Wilson

Suit: Chief imposed mandatory religious
counseling on LEOs: The suit said the chief
reprimanded LEOs for missing mandatory
religious counseling sessions

Help us celebrate the Everyday
Hero at Quiet-Warrior.com!

A partnership
between
PoliceOne and
5.11 Tactical,
the new site
features profiles
l and news about
heroic first
responders who have answered the
call in their communities.

%+ Visit now

teen armed with pellet gun

Girl in Texas pool party UOF incident
reaches settlement

Video: Philly police officers help girl ride
bike

Video: K-9 performs CPR on police officer

PURSUIT
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TEARIRE"

LEGAL

Officer-involved shootings: The Ninth Circuit
gets it wrong again




By Mike Callahan, P1 Columnist

The Ninth Circuit continues to expect police
officers to unreasonably expose themselves to
extraordinary life-threatening situations.

FEATURED VIDEO

Tracking Graffiti One Tag at
aTime

San Diego County
Sheriff's Department
works with the city to track
gang graffiti and tags with
Graffiti Tracker.

PATROL ISSUES

Why we need cops to protect and serve, not

stand and wait

Backup guns: A police officer's insurance

policy

By Mike Wood, P1 Columnist

There's simply no excuse in this day and age to
be on duty without a backup gun on your
person.

FEATURED DEAL

Glock® licensed model G17
training pistol

Exclusive for MIL/LE
departments. Other licensed
training models are available

TRAINING PISTOLS
at Spartan MIL & LE.

More Featured Deals



. PROVIDEI

By James Dudley, P1 Columnist

Police officers nationwide face daily criticism
and scrutiny of their actions; here’s how to
ensure this doesn’t lead to ‘de-policing’ at your
PD.

Review: Elbeco Uniforms Look
Sharp While Offering Comfort,
Utility and Durability

Tough,
functional and
comfortable,
the Reflex
garments
1 L provide a
g professional

T o look plus plenty
of pockets, stretch and range of
motion.

+ Read more

P1 EXCLUSIVE

How integration is the future of policing

By Heather R. Cotter, P1 Columnist

Emerging leaders know that timely and relevant
policing data improves officer safety and the
department’s ability to keep their communities
safe.



How Technology Tackles 3 of the
Biggest Rifle-Resistant Body Armor

Challenges

The Combat
Quad-Bend
Technology
(CQB)
developed by
CATI Armor
helps solve
three of the
biggest challenges officers face with
rifle-resistant body armor: ill-fitting
design, heavy materials and
costliness.

+ Discover CQB tech's capabilities

3 ways technology will make police
departments of the future more agile

Orlando LEQ critically wounded in standoff
breathing on his own

£l 1K

&Y 898 Cop killer granted parole after 44 years in
state prison
.I'_ | 3 " A % ] ,.'. .
Police, friends and family bid slain Kan. I g FPERSON 3
i 804 . Ik | _ %
deputies farewell d .

Girl in Texas pool party UOF incident
reaches settlement

1 614

£ 606 Ohio police officer killed in hit-and-run

Cloud-based technologies are changing the
landscape of law enforcement.
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From: NYTimes.com <nytdirect@nytimes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:02 AM

To: Sevieri, Rich <rsevieri@cambridgepolice.org>

Subject: Today's Headlines: Border Officials Suspend Handing Over Migrant Families to Prosecutors

View in Browser Add nytdirect@nytimes.com to your address book.
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Top News
Border Officials Suspend Handing Over Migrant
Families to Prosecutors

By RON NIXON, ERICA L. GREEN and MICHAEL D.
SHEAR

Effectively, the Customs and Border Protection commissioner’s

decision revives a “catch and release” approach for most families crossing the
Mexican border illegally.

As Activists Confront Trum p Officials, Democrats
Confront Democrats

By JONATHAN MARTIN

Progressives’ public shaming of Trump administration members

in recent days has opened a rift in the party over whether to
embrace or discourage such behavior.

Harley-Davidson, Blaming E.U. Tariffs, Will Move
Some Production Out of U.S.

By ALAN RAPPEPORT

The iconic motorcycle manufacturer said that the move was the

“only sustainable option” to maintain its business in Europe, an

increasingly vital market.

For more top news, go to NYTimes.com »
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Here's why guys are obsessed
with this underwear...
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Getthe Morning Briefingin Your Inbox

What you need to know to start your day, delivered Monday
through Friday.

Sign up »

Editors' Picks

WORLD
How China Got SriLanka to Cough Up a Port
By MARIA ABI-HABIB

A Times investigation into Sri Lanka’s handover of its

Hambantota Port starkly illustrates how China turned an ally’s
struggles to its strategic advantage.

OPINION
What My 6-Year-Old Son and I Endured in Family
Detention

The conditions were horrible. He remembers it for what it was: a

prison.



QUOTATION OF THE DAY

JOSE RAMON DIAZ, a Mexican soccer fan who has, with the help of his headgear, been able to
make friends and scrape by while following his country’s team around Russia during the
World Cup.

Today’s Videos

E4vIDEO: One Chlorine Bomb, Dozens Killed in Syria:

How Assad Gassed His Own People

By MALACHY BROWNE, CHRISTOPH KOETTL, NATALIE .
RENEAU, ANJALI SINGHVI, BARBARA MARCOLINI, ‘
YOUSUR AL-HLOU and DREW JORDAN

Syrian officials say there wasn’t a chemical attack. But what really took place in

the town of Douma in April? We analyzed 67 videos to reconstruct how at least

34 people died in one apartment building.

Scientifically Better
Dress Clothes

M Iutq.IEI-RY Read More w-
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World

Now. Erdogan Faces Turkey’s Troubled Economy.
And He’s Part of the Trouble.

By CARLOTTA GALL

The Turkish president campaigned on continued development

and prosperity, but analysts say they doubt he will do what is

needed to pull the economy out of recession.

Iran Is Changing, but Notin Ways Trump Thinks
By THOMAS ERDBRINK

The president says his order withdrawing the United States from

the nuclear deal has made Iran change its ways. He’s right, but
for the wrong reasons.

Divers in Thailand Scour Cave for Missing Soccer
Team and Coach

By RICHARD C. PADDOCK

Twelve boys, ages 11 to 16, and their young coach set off an

anxious search after they failed to return from team activities
over the weekend.

For more world news, go to NYTimes.com/World »
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U.S.

Sleeping on America’s Doorstep: A Dispatch From the

Border

By JULIE TURKEWITZ

For families waiting to request asylum in the United States, a
small patch of ground is now their bedroom, washroom, school,
kitchen and playground.

Educators Turn to Programs for Top Students to
Narrow the ‘Excellence Gap’

By DANA GOLDSTEIN
Instead of just helping disadvantaged students to catch up with

peers, educators are looking for ways to give them more chances
to shine in advanced classes and selective schools.

Justices Send Gay Rights and Voting Cases Back to
Lower Courts

By ADAM LIPTAK

The moves followed decisions involving a Colorado baker who

refused to create a cake for a same-sex wedding and challenges to
partisan gerrymandering.

For more U.S. news, go to NYTimes.com/US »

Politics

Trump Takes His Time Supporting Sanders After
Restaurant Rejects Her

By MAGGIE HABERMAN and JULIE HIRSCHFELD DAVIS

President Trump waited 48 hours before coming to his press

secretary’s defense after a Virginia restaurant refused to serve
her, an indication, some say, that he has begun souring on her.




Democrats Are Turning OQut to Vote in the Most L-1z
Competitive Primary Races

By ADAM PEARCE and ALEXANDER BURNS -

In more than 20 districts that could determine control of the

House, the share of Democrats voting in primaries increased this
year compared with 2014, the last midterm election cycle.

Top Tech Companies Met With Intelligence Officials
to Discuss Midterms

By SHEERA FRENKEL and MATTHEW ROSENBERG

A meeting in May was meant for a discussion of foreign meddling

in this year’s midterm elections. But some tech officials left
frustrated.

For more political news, go to NYTimes.com/Politics »

Business

Hedge Funds L.ook to Profit From Personal-Injury
Suits

By MATTHEW GOLDSTEIN and JESSICA SILVER-
GREENBERG

Hedge funds and private equity firms are pouring money into so-

called mass-tort loans, even as federal prosecutors investigate aspects of the
business.

Supreme Court Sides With American Express on
Merchant Fees

By ADAM LIPTAK

In a test of antitrust law, the justices ruled 5 to 4 that the

company could use contracts to stop merchants from steering
consumers to other cards.

The New Tax Form Is Postcard-Size. but More —'-F“'M“——"—*-
Complicated Than Ever _' H :._':'-_




By JIM TANKERSLEY

Anew version of the 1040 income tax form, set for release this week, omits some

popular deductions and requires several work sheets for many taxpayers to

complete.

For more business news, go to NYTimes.com/Business »

Technology
Robots? Training? Factories Tackle the Productivity
Puzzle

By BEN CASSELMAN

With unemployment low and wages creeping up, companies have

an incentive to become more efficient —an exercise that tends to
drive economic progress.

With Cryptocurrencies in Free Fall, One Big Firm
Doubles Down

By NATHANIEL POPPER

Andreessen Horowitz, one of the best-known venture capital

firms, is creating a $300 million fund that will invest in projects
inspired by Bitcoin.

Orlando Pulls the Plug on Its Amazon Facial
Recognition Program

By JULIE CRESWELL

With civil liberties groups raising privacy concerns, the city

decided to end a pilot program using Amazon Rekognition
technology in the Police Department.

For more technology news, go to NYTimes.com/Technology »

Sports



World Cup 2018: How Teams Can Advance to the
Round of 16

By KENAN DAVIS, VICTOR MATHER and JOE WARD
The group stage of the World Cup is almost over. What will it take

for each team to advance to the knockout round?

ASombreroand a Dream: One Desperate Fan'’s —
World Cup Odyssey

By ANDREW KEH
A Mexican college student ventured to the World Cup with a

sombrero and a plan. What he did not have was a match ticket.

Coming Soon to the World Cup: More Drubbings
By MATTHEW FUTTERMAN

Think the England-Panama match was ugly? Wait until the

tournament expands to 48 teams in 2026, if not sooner. The
mismatches may multiply.

For more sports news, go to NYTimes.com/Sports »

Arts

Over 16 Years, Simon Rattle Transformed the Berlin
Philharmonic. Here’s How.

By MICHAEL COOPER

An energetic British conductor and a venerable German ensemble

tussled, brainstormed, and eventually became one of music’s

greatest teams.

WESTWORLD
‘Westworld’: Jeffrey Wright on Bernard’s Big
Revelation and the Joys of Reddit Fandom

By JENNIFER VINEYARD

The actor opened up about his affection for internet theories and

what it was like to focus a performance whose essence all season was confusion.



Review: In ‘Log Cabin,’ It’s Gay vs. Trans as the
Rainbow Crumbles

By JESSE GREEN

A quippy Jesse Tyler Ferguson stars in Jordan Harrison’s

shapeless look at what happens when the L.G.B.T. alliance starts
to turn on itself.

For more arts news, go to NYTimes.com/Arts »

New York

Can Sports Betting Do for Atlantic City What Donald
Trump Couldn’t?

By PATRICK McGEEHAN and JOHN TAGGART

After some bleak years, Atlantic City is hoping for a reversal of

fortune, with sports betting now legal and two shuttered casinos

about to reopen.

Onlyin New York: Where Primary Day Comes Twice
a Year

By LISA W. FODERARO

New Yorkers must contend with two separate primary elections

—a congressional contest on Tuesday and a state primary in

September, sowing confusion.

Key Question for Judge in Weinstein Case: Can Other
Accusers Testify?

By JAMES C. McKINLEY Jr.

Prosecutors want women to testify about sexual encounters with

Mr. Weinstein beyond the two covered in the Manhattan

indictment. A judge must decide if that is fair.

For more New York news, go to NYTimes.com/NewYork »

Science



This Coral Must Die
By JOANNA KLEIN

In a lab in Philadelphia, scientists are studying what it takes to

kill “super coral” to understand the impact of human activities on
the mysterious reefs of the deep ocean.

Let the Stream Run Through It
By JIM ROBBINS

It’s taken two decades to clean up most of Silver Bow Creek,

polluted from a century of mining. Now some Butte residents
want the last two miles restored, to babble on through the city.

PHYS ED
For Survivors of Childhood Cancer. Walk
By GRETCHEN REYNOLDS

Regular exercise, such as brisk walking for an hour, improved

long-term survival in those who had childhood cancers.

For more science news, go to NYTimes.com/Science »

Obituaries

David Goldblatt, Acclaimed South African
Photographer, Dies at 87

By NEIL GENZLINGER

His pictures, often subtle and reflective, captured the era of

apartheid and beyond.

Frank Heart., Who Linked Computers Before the
Internet, Dies at 89

By KATIE HAFNER
Mr. Heart’s team built the gateway device for the Arpanet, the

precursor to the internet. Data networking was so new then, they
made it up as they went.



Dan Ingram, Irreverent Disc Jockey. Is Dead at 83

By RICHARD SANDOMIR
In a career that began in the early 1960s at the powerful Top 40

station WABC-AM, Mr. Ingram gleefully mocked songs, singers,

sponsors and the weather.

Richard Harrison., Canny Patriarch of ‘Pawn Stars.’
Dies at 77

By THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

Mr. Harrison was a deal maker whose family pawnshop became

the subject of one of the History channel’s most popular

programs.

For more Obituaries, go to NYTimes.com/Obituaries »

Editorial

Erdogan Hasn’t Killed Turkey’s Democracy Yet
By THE EDITORIAL BOARD

His victory in Sunday’s elections gives him broad powers, but the O
opposition showed resilience despite his repression.

For more opinion, go to NYTimes.com/Opinion »

Op-Ed
OP-ED COLUMNIST
Republican or Conservative., You Have to Choose

By DAVID BROOKS

Today’s G.O.P. sells out communitarian roots for tribalism and

market worship.

OP-ED COLUMNIST
We Have a Crisis of Democracy, Not Manners

By MICHELLE GOLDBERG

Trump officials deserve public shaming.




OP-ED COLUMNIST
The Great Soybean Conspiracy
By PAUL KRUGMAN

How will Trump’s people react to the blowback from trade war?

Badly.

For more opinion, go to NYTimes.com/Opinion »
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POLICING & POLICY

City In India’s Assam State Boosts Anti-Smoking Enforcement.

The Assam Tribune (IND) EiC (7/13) reports “the Guwahati Police has intensified its drive against smoking at public places,
fining violators under the Cigarettes and Other Tobacco Products Act, 2003 (COTPA). It is also acting tough against direct or

indirect advertising, sale to or by minors, sale within 100 yards of schools and non-display of pictorial warnings on all tobacco
product packages.” The article quotes an official with the Sambandh Health Foundation and a cancer surgeon who is also a
member of the Voice of Tobacco Victims.

Toronto To Deploy 200 Police Officers After Uptick In Shootings.

The Daily Mail (UK) EiC (7/12, Hajjaji) reports Toronto “will deploy about 200 police officers in response to the recent spate in
shootings.” Police Chief Mark Saunders said, “Our men and women are getting the necessary intelligence and we have put a
play-book together. ...This overlay will provide the opportunity of roughly 200 extra officers at various times of the day.”

Secret Service Produces Guide To Preventing School Shootings.

The New York Times KL (7/12, Yoon-Hendricks) reports that the Secret Service’s National Threat Assessment Center has
prepared an “eight-step guide” on preventing school shootings. The report backs “the formation of ‘threat assessment teams’
that employ mental health, law enforcement and education professionals to help identify and support troubled youths.” The
Times says the report is “one of the most explicit pieces of literature to come out of the Trump administration on how to
prevent targeted attacks.” According to the center’s chief, Lina Alathari, the report grew out of “decades of research showing
that in a majority of school attacks, students knew of the perpetrators’ plans or had concerns about their behavior.”

CRIME & DRUGS

California Man Sentenced To 15 Years For Drug, Firearms Charges.

The Vallejo (CA) Times Herald KL (7/12) reports that Wesley Keith Smith, 35, of Fairfield, was sentenced in federal court
Tuesday to 15 years in prison “for possessing methamphetamine with the intent to distribute it and for being a felon in

possession of firearms, according to U.S. Attorney McGregor W. Scott.” The investigation was conducted “by the Fairfield Police
Department and the FBI Solano County Violent Crimes Task Force.”

Texas Man Charged With Assault After Being Shot During Federal Operation.

The Houston Chronicle BT (7/12, Blakinger) reports, “A Houston man was charged with aggravated assault on a public

servant Thursday after he was shot by a federal agent during a drug raid a day earlier, according to authorities.” Michael
Dewayne Dennis “was still in the hospital and expected to survive as of late Thursday, a Houston police spokesman said.”
According to the Chronicle, “Gunfire broke out around 6 a.m. Wednesday in the 6100 block of Grapevine, where the Drug
Enforcement Administration and Immigration and Customs Enforcement’s Homeland Security Investigations branch
spearheaded a raid looking for guns and drugs,” and “when three agents forced their way into one of the buildings, they
spotted the suspect carrying a gun, according to Houston police.” The man “allegedly refused to obey their verbal commands,
authorities said,” and court records indicate “he threatened two agents with a weapon.” The Chronicle adds, “Fearing for their
lives, at least one of the lawmen opened fire.”

South Carolina Man Charged With Drugs Is Fugitive Wanted By FBI.



The Rock Hill (SC) Herald | 1] (7/12) reports Derrick McKnight Cook, “a man with ‘shaking hands’ caught by Rock Hill police for
having illegal Oxycodone pills is being held without bond after officers found out the man was a wanted fugitive being sought
by the FBI, authorities said.” The FBI “had been searching for Cook because Cook is accused of violating federal parole.”

Police Seek Help To Find Person Who Tried To Steal High Voltage Cable.

WDAF-TV EiE Kansas City, MO (7/12) reports that police are requesting the public’s help to find someone who caused up to
$24,000 in damages while attempting to steal a high voltage cable owned by Kansas City Power & Light on Wednesday night.
The police say “evidence shows that whoever tried to steal the cable will have severe burns to their hands and face.”

In New Hampshire, Sessions Unveils Federal Effort Against Synthetic Opioids.

The New Hampshire Union Leader | f]w] (7/12, Hayward) reports Attorney General Sessions yesterday “said federal
prosecutors will bring drug dealing charges against anyone suspected of dealing fentanyl and other synthetic opioids such as

carfentanil in New Hampshire, one of 10 states targeted in a crackdown on the powerful, deadly drugs.” Sessions “said he will
add an additional prosecutor to the office of US Attorney in New Hampshire as part of the nationwide effort, labeled Operation
Synthetic Opioid Surge.” Said Sessions, “When it comes to fentanyl dealers, there is really no such thing as a small case.” The
Washington Times | 1] (7/12, Howell) quotes Sessions as further stating, “We are not going to accept the status quo. We will

not allow this to continue. ... President Trump has made clear that business as usual is over.”

FROM
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TECHNOLOGY

Connecticut Authorities Pioneering Use Of K-9s To Detect Hidden Devices That Store Child Porn.

wre-Tv ERE Washington (7/12) reports, “Amid the increase in [child sex exploitation] cases, law enforcement officials are
seeking new tools and techniques to catch predators. The FBI and law enforcement officials in Connecticut are pioneering the
use of K-9s to help detect and locate hidden electronic devices during the searches of the homes of suspected predators. About
two dozen K-9s are currently deployed by police nationwide. The I-Team was allowed access to one of those K-9s training at the
FBI’s New York City field office.”

Continuing Coverage: Orlando PD To Resume Testing Of Amazon Rekognition.

Fox News KL (7/12, Raffa) reports in continuing coverage that the Orlando Police Department once again will test “Amazon’s
controversial facial recognition software...despite widespread criticism and privacy concerns by civil rights groups after the first
sixth-month trial period ended late last month.” Orlando Mayor Buddy Dyer explained, “I think we didn’t have enough time to
finish the testing that we wanted to do to see if we could perfect, along with Amazon, the technology for facial recognition,
using it in crowds.” He “said Rekognition will be used in Orlando to incorporate extra technology-based policing to get more
criminals off the streets, stressing that the service will not be used for investigative purposes.” According to Fox News, civil
rights organizations and more than “100 Amazon employees [have] demanded...that the company stop selling the facial-
recognition software to law enforcement agencies.”

Hackers Are Selling Law Firms’ Network Info On The Dark Web.

CNBC EiC (7/12, Schlesinger, Day) reports hackers are selling access to law firms’ networks and files, according to
cybersecurity firm Q6 Cyber. CEO Eli Dominitz said, “If you’re a law firm that’s involved in major transactions, [mergers &
acquisitions] of publicly traded companies, you’re going to have a lot of sensitive information, inside information before it
becomes publicly available.” If hackers were able to access that, he said, “I can trade that and manipulate stocks and make a lot
of money.”
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